
Citrus Heights Police Department 
6315 Fountain Square Drive | Citrus Heights, CA 95621 | (916) 727-5500 

Alexander A. Turcotte, Chief of Police 
 

CHPD Mission: To safeguard the people we serve and enhance quality of life by impacting crime with skilled policing 
professionals and community partnerships. 

 

June 30, 2022  
 
 
MuckRock News 
DEPT MR 100781-22715603 
263 Huntington Ave 
Boston, MA 02115 
 
Responsive letter sent via Email: 100781-22715603@requests.muckrock.com 
 
Dear Requestor Robert Adams: 
 
Thank you for your patience as our staff diligently worked through the review and redaction process  
In response to your California Public Records Act (CPRA) request.  
 
Our staff has located and enclosed the following records disclosable under California Penal Code 832.7 and 
832.8, as modified by SB 1421.  Redactions noted per California Government Code 6254 (c) and 6254 (f).  
 
We have included the following records responsive to your request specifically regarding Joseph M. Rangel 
from 2008-2018. 

• The discharge of a firearm at a person by a peace officer (Rangel) –  
The shooting involving Joseph Rangel occurred outside the city of Citrus Heights and multiple 
agencies responded to the City of Roseville to assist the Roseville Police Department.  As a result, the 
Citrus Heights Police Department does not hold the primary crime report for this incident.   
 

• A use of force by a peace officer resulting in death, or great bodily injury –   
No records exist responsive to your request. 
 

• A sustained sexual assault involving a peace officer and a member of the public – 
No records exist responsive to your request. 
 

• A sustained finding of dishonesty or false statements by a peace officer –   
Records responsive to your request are attached, to include the specific settlement agreement 
requested with allowable redactions to protect confidential medical or personal financial 
information. 
 

If after your review you have any questions, please contact me, otherwise we will consider your request 
complete.  Since we were able to fulfil your request electronically we have returned your payment in the 
amount of $31.50 via US Mail to the address above. 
  
We thank you for patience and cooperation. 
 
 
Dan Stockbridge 
Police Services Supervisor 

mailto:100781-22715603@requests.muckrock.com







































































































































































































































